CITY OF WORCESTER, MASSACHUSETTS N
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Elder Affairs Division W E
Edward M. Augustus, Jr., City Manager WORCESTER
Dr. Matilde Castiel, Commissioner, Health & Human Services SeniorCenter

Amy Vooel Waters, Director, Elder Affairs

DATE: February 4, 2020
TO: Senior Center Committee & Interested Parties
FROM: Robin Bahr Casey, Chair

SUBJECT:  Meeting Notice and Agenda

The next meeting of the Senior Center Committee will be held on Tuesday February 11%, 2020
at 4:00 p.m._ at the Worcester Senior Center, 128 Providence Street. If you cannot attend, please
respond to this e-mail or call Jennifer Linch at 508-799-1232 x48009. Thank you.

I. Senior Center Committee Chair

a. Call to Order / Approval of January 14™, 2020 minutes
b. Confirm date and time of next meeting

II. Elder Affairs Staff Reports and Recommendations

A. Finances

1. Public and Private Funding
2. Program Allocations

3. Leases

4. Development

B. Operations
1. Staffing
Facility and Grounds
3. Programs

III.  Adjournment

The City of Worcester does not discriminate on the basis of disability in admission to, access to, or
operation of its programs, services or activities. The City does not discriminate on the basis of disability
in its hiring or employment practices. The Division of Elder Affairs will provide auxiliary aids and
services, written materials in alternative formats, and reasonable modifications in policies and procedures
to persons with disabilities upon advance request. Please contact Amy Vogel Waters at 508-799-1232
x48013 or watersa@worcesterma.gov or the ADA Coordinator at disabilities@worcesterma.gov

Taking You in New Directions

128 Providence Street, Worcester, MA 01604 Phone: (508) 799-1232 Fax: (508) 799-1743
www.worcesterma.gov/senior-center




